AGENDA
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, September 22, 2022 — 9:35 A.M or at the Conclusion of the Public Hearing

Temporary City Hall & Virtually via Zoom Conferencing
Zoom Meeting ID: 867 1647 2448
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/86716472448

[HEN

. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call
. Citizen Comments and Correspondence
. Approval of Minutes

A. 09-08-2022 First Budget Hearing Minutes **TBA**

B. 09-08-2022 Regular & Public Meeting Minutes — Pgs. 1-8
4. Agenda Additions, Changes, Deletions
. Special Requests

A. Proclamation: National Red Ribbon Week October 23rd to 31st, 2022 — Pg. 9

B. Presentation by the Monroe County Department of Health: Health in All Policies Pgs. 10-18
6. Committee and Staff Reports:

Marathon Fire/EMS — Marathon Fire Chief.

Recreation Committee — No report.

Beautification Committee — No report.

Disaster Preparedness Committee — No report.

Planning & Zoning Board - No report.

Code Enforcement Board — No report.

Utility Board — No report.

Police Department — Report submitted.

Building Department — Report submitted

a) Approval for 24,000 Ib. Boat Lift Installation at 250 15" Circle, Key Colony Beach —
Pgs. 19-35

Public Works — Report submitted.

City Secretary/Treasurer — Jen Johnson from Bishop, Rosasco & Co.

City Clerk — Report submitted.
. Code Enforcement Officer — No report.

City Administrator — Report submitted.

a) City Hall Update

b) Discussion on Property Insurance on old City Hall building
7. Commissioner Items for Discussion/Approval
A. Approval of Reece & Associates Invoice No. 22070705 in the amount of $5,200.00 for Surveying
Services provided for the new City Hall Building — Pg. 36
B. Approval of KorKat Invoice No. K20395 in the amount of $47,341.54 for the 50% deposit on the
Playground Equipment Replacement - Pg. 37

“Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”

Letters submitted to the city clerk to be read at the Commission Meeting will be made part of the record but not read into record. Persons who need
accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in
order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will
need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

w N

o1

~—IOTMUO®W>

ZIrrx«=


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86716472448

C. Approval of Superior Electric Invoice No. 09-20841 in the amount of $9,237.97 for electrical
work on City Hall Annex trailer. — Pg. 38-39

D. Approval of RMPK Invoice No. 2403 in the amount of $6,000.00 for services provided on
Resilient Grant Applications. — Pg. 40

E. Discussion/Approval — Extension of Vernis & Bowling Legal Services Contract — Pgs. 41-42
8. Approval of Warrants — Warrant No. 0822 in the amount of $ 363,078.81 — Pg. 43

9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS
A. Proof of Publications — Pgs. 44-46

B. Ordinances — Second/Final Reading

a) Ordinance No. 2022-473 Building Recertification: An Ordinance Of City Of Key Colony
Beach, Florida, Relating To The Establishment Of A Certification And Recertification Process For
Existing And Future Multistory Structures By Adding Section 6-37, As Authorized By Florida Law;
Providing For The Repeal Of All Ordinances Or Parts Thereof Found To Be In Conflict; Providing
For Severability; Providing For Inclusion In The Code Of Ordinances; Providing For Severability,
Repeal, Codification, And An Effective Date. — Pgs. 47-49

b) Ordinance No. 2022-478 Designated Smoking Areas: An Ordinance Of The City Of Key Colony
Beach, Florida, Relating To The Establishment Of Designated Smoking Areas Within Municipal
Parks And Beaches; Amending Article 11, Chapter 12 Of The Code Of Ordinances Adding A New
Section 12-10 Prohibiting Smoking, As Authorized By Florida Law Except Within Designated
Smoking Areas Of A Municipal Park Or Municipally Controlled Beach And Beach Park; Providing
Severability, Repeal, Codification And An Effective Date — Pgs. 50-52

¢) Ordinance No. 2022-479 Chapter 2 Amendment: An Ordinance Of City Of Key Colony Beach,
Florida, Amending Chapter 2, Article VII, Sections 2-86, 2-88, And 2-93 Of The Code Of
Ordinances Of The City Of Key Colony Beach Related To Meetings Of The City Commission;
Providing For The Repeal Of All Ordinances Or Parts Thereof Found To Be In Conflict; Providing
For Severability, Repeal, And Codification; Providing For Inclusion In The Code Of Ordinances
And Providing For An Effective Date. — Pgs. 53-56

10. Commissioner’s Reports or Comments
A. Noise Ordinance Review Comparisons & Recommendations — Vice-Mayor Harding, Pgs. 57-58

11. City Attorney

12. Adjourn

“Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”

Letters submitted to the city clerk to be read at the Commission Meeting will be made part of the record but not read into record. Persons who need
accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in
order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will
need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.



MINUTES
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Thursday, September 8, 2022 — 9:30 a.m.
City Hall Auditorium & virtually via Zoom Conferencing

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Regular City Commission Meeting
of the City of Key Colony Beach was called to order by Mayor Trefry at 9:30 a.m. followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, and Roll Call,

Present: Mayor Trefry, Vice-Mayor Harding, Commissioner Sutton, Commissioner Ramsay-
Vickrey, Commissioner DeNeale. ‘ N

Also Present: City Administrator Dave Turner, City Clerk Sili/ia Gransee, City Attorney Dirk
Smits, City Attorney Janette Smith, Public Works Departmeﬁt'Head Mike Guarino, Building
Official Lenny Leggett, Chief Kris DiGiovanni, Deputy Fire Chief Cameron Bucek, Code
Enforcement Officer Barry Goldman, Administrative Assistant Christine McLeod.

Public: 6 Marble Hall, 8 Virtual

2. Citizen Comments and Correspondence: Kimmeron Lisle, 200 9th Street, appearing on behalf of
the Continental Inn, stated to the Commission that she would like to comment on the proposed
Recertification Ordinance No. 2022-473. Mayor T refry stated that Kimmeron Lisle would be able
to make public comment later on during the discuslsion of the ordinance.

There were no additional public comments nor citizen correspondence.

3. Approval of Minutes: The Townhall Meeting Minutes from May 24, Public Hearing Minutes
from August 25, .and Regular & Public Meeting Minutes from August 25, 2022, were accepted as
Wwritten.

4. Agenda Additions, Changes, Deletions — None.

5. Special Requests:
A. Proclamation: Childhood Cancer Awareness Week — September 25 to October 1, 2022

Mayor Trefry read the Proclamation in support of Childhood Cancer Awareness Week.

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner DeNeale, seconded by Commissioner Sutton, to
proclaim September 25 to October 1, 2022, as Childhood Cancer Awareness Week.
DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval,



6. Committee and Staff Reports:

A. Marathon Fire/EMS — Deputy Fire Chief Cameron Bucek reported 3 EMS calls, including 1

fire, 1 fire alarm, and 1 public assist over the last 28 days. Deputy Fire Chiefreported that the Fire
Station will hold the 9/11 event on Sunday morning starting at 9:00 am with various agencies
attending. The Commission had no further questions Jor the Chief.

B. Recreation Committee — No report.

C. Beautification Committee - No report.

D. Disaster Preparedness Committee — No report.

E. Planning & Zoning Board - No report.

F. Code Enforcement Board — No report.

G. Utility Board — No report.

H. Police Department— Staff report submitted. Vice-Mayor Harding asked Chief DiGiovanni if the
Police Department has a decibel meter to measure noise. Chief DiGiovanni stated that the topic of
decibel meters has come up in the discussion on the noise ordinance but stated, that the Police
Department does not have a decibel meter. Vice-Mayor Harding expressed his concerns on the

noise ordinance for residents during the night and explained that he has looked at other cities, as
well as state and county requirements, and has comPil\éd a summary of findings that he will submit
to City Attorney Smits. The Vice-Mayor continued saying that his findings have shown that
everyone has gone to the dB rating, and suggested that after review the city should consider
acquiring decibel readers. Mayor Trefry stated that City Attorney Dirk Smits can address the topic
during his legal report. Vice-Mayor Harding further commented on the Intervention Class in the
Chief’s report and asked if the officer could provide feedback to the Vice-Mayor. Chief DiGiovanni
explained the changes in the Intervention class and stated that the officer will reach out to the Vice-

Mayor.

1. Building Department — Staff report submitted. No additional questions.

J. Public Works — Staff report submitted, Vice-Mayor Harding asked Public Works Department
Head Mike Guarino if the HAM radio station is up and running. Public Works Department Head
Guarino confirmed that the tent is set up and that they are waiting for one more radio to come in,

but that they were able to talk to Tennessee. Vice-Mayor Harding explained that this was the last
step for the Storm-Ready Certification and he will start with the application.

K. City Secretary/Treasurer — No report.

L. City Clerk — Staff report submitted. The Commission had no additional questions.

M. Code Enforcement Officer — No Report

N. City Administrator Dave Turner — Report submitted. The Commission had no additional
questions.

a) City Hall Update: City Administrator Turner reported that the Building Department is currently
reviewing the drawings and that concerns over the electrical systems have been brought to his

attention where possible downsizing of items could occur. Building Official Leggett confirmed that
this is the only item of concern at this point. City Administrator Dave Turner stated that he will
contact the Architect Firm for a meeting to go over the concerns and to provide possible cost
saving ideas. The City Administrator further stated that downsizing for cost efficiency has been

done before on the proposed building plans and this will be the last Step in the process.



City Administrator Turner updated that he met with the banks Jor funding, in addition to one grant
being in the process and working with FEMA. The City Administrator reminded everyone that ad-
valorem monies cannot be used for building and that no taxes will be raised now, or in the future to
pay for the building. Commissioner DeNeale stated that afier budget discussions he is convinced
the city is fine and if monies would have to be borrowed, the city could handle the finance cost.
Commissioner DeNeale further expressed his confidence in the city and finances. Mayor Trefry
supported Commissioner DeNeale’s views.

7. Commissioner Items for Discussion/Approval:

8. Approval of Warrants — none.

9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS

A. Ordinances - First Reading

a) Legal proof of Publications: Legal proof of publications were accepted.

b) Ordinance No. 2022-473 Building Recertification: An Ordinance Of City Of Key Colony
Beach, Florida, Relating To The Establishment Of A Certification And Recertification Process For
Existing And Future Multistory Structures By Adding Section 6-37, As Authorized By Florida Law;
Providing For The Repeal Of All Ordinances Or Parts Thereof Found To Be In Conflict; Providing
For Severability; Providing For Inclusion In The Code Of Ordinances; Providing For Severability,
Repeal, Codification, And An Effective Date.

Mayor Trefry presented the first reading of Ordinance No. 2022-473.

MOTION: Motion made by Vice-Mayor Harding, seconded by Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey, to
approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2022-473.

DISCUSSION: Kimmeron Lisle, 200 9" Street, spoke on behalf of the Continental Inn. Kimmeron
Lisle asked on clarification on the term of multi-story structures. Vice-Mayor Harding explained
that the reference goes to the Senate Bill that was approved by the Governor, which states three
stories and above. The Vice-Mayor further explained that the city’s ordinance supports and
implement the procedures of the state, which is three stories and above. Vice-Mayor Harding
confirmed that 2-story structures will not be subject to the ordinance. Vice-Mayor Harding further
explained the background behind the state ordinance and also stated the possibility of the
ordinance being edited at a later date. Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey explained that the City
Commission worked with the legal team and that the wording in the amendment reads that the City
Commission “adopts the regulations” and “as authorized by Florida Law” which clarifies that the
city follows state law. Kimmeron Lisle thanked the Commission.

Mayor Trefry stated that normally citizen comments are recognized in the beginning of the meeting,
however, she will make an exception due to the importance of the topic.



Mike Yunker, General Manger of Castillo De Sol Condominium, asked if amendments made to the
state ordinance will be covered in the local city ordinance. Mayor Trefry stated that it would have

to be seen what the amendments are but the answer would be yes with no guarantees.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

¢) Ordinance No. 2022-479 Chapter 2 Amendment: An Ordinance Of City Of Key Colony Beach,

Florida, Amending Chapter 2, Article VII Sections 2-86, 2-88, And 2-93 Of The Code of
Ordinances Of The City Of Key Colony Beach Related To Meetings Of The City Commission;

Providing For The Repeal Of All Ordinances Or Parts T, hereof Found To Be In Conflict; Providing
For Severability, Repeal, And Codification; Providing For Inclusion In The Code Of Ordinances

And Providing For An Effective Date.

Mayor Trefry presented the first reading of Ordinance No. 2022-479.

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Sutton, seconded by Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey, to
approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 2022-479.

DISCUSSION: Norne.

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval

10. Commissioner’s Reports or Comments

Commissioner DeNeale thanked the Commission Jor covering during his absence last week.
Commissioner DeNeale further stated to remember 9/1] and that everyone had loved ones affected
by the event.

Commissioner Sutton gave an update on the 10% Street Stormwater Project. Commissioner Sutton
updated that the contractor reported that materials are backordered 4-6 weeks. Commissioner
Sutton continued saying that he informed the contractor that the city is working with a grant and
that the project needs to be moving along. Commissioner Sutton explained that the contractor
indicated that the permit for the wells has not been received yet. Commissioner Sutton confirmed he
will contact Mittauer Associates to get an update, since the monies need to be used by December.
Vice-Mayor Harding updated that he continues to receive questions on the flood panel grant and is
continuing working through on that. The Vice-Mayor further updated that two mitigation
improvement grants are being worked on and were submitted September 1* to the State. Vice-
Mayor Harding explained that the grant applications are for the Lift Station control boxes and for
erosion control. The Vice-Mayor further updated that there is an additional grant opportunity for
environmental protection and will give further updates on what is needed. Vice-Mayor Harding
informed that he had talked with City Attorney Smits about formal training on Sunshine Law and
suggested that City Administrator Turner and City Clerk Gransee to be included on it as well.
Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey updated that she has been offered monies for marine related
conservation efforts for the City of Key Colony Beach and has been working with City
Administrator Dave Turner on the acceptance for those monies for that use. Commissioner
Ramsay-Vickrey further informed that she met with Chief DiGiovanni on the Manatee Conversation
efforts and using some of those new marine related conservation funds towards that. The
Commissioner continued saying that yesterday was National Manatee Day and that all can make

4



an effort to maintain a slow speed in the canals. Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey reported that
watercraft accidents account for up to 20 - 25% of all manatee death and one out of every four
carcasses bear evidence of 10 or more watercraft strikes. Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey further
reported talking with Chief DiGiovanni about fundraising opportunities for the animal shelter. The
Commissioner informed meeting with Teresa Ti upper, Vice-President from Safe-a-Turtle, on
potential purchases with the marine related conservation Junds to purchase magnets, or window
clings, for beach facing window units to remind and alert visitors to close blinds or turn the lights
off during turtle season. Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey continued saying that she is excited
Jor the presentation from County Director Jor Emergency Operations Shannon Wiemer.

Mayor Trefry welcomed Code Enforcement Officer Barry Goldman to the City. Mayor Trefry asked
Chief DiGiovanni if boats were still patrolling the canals and monitoring Shelter Bay for no-wake
violations. Chief DiGiovanni reported that canals are still being patrolled in addition to monitoring
Shelter Bay for no-wake violations. Chief DiGiovanni informed that it takes four hours to patrol the
entire city and his officers try to patrol as much as they can. Mayor Trefry further reported that
herself, as well as City Clerk Gransee, will be attending the advanced WebEOC meeting.

11. City Attorney Dirk Smits reported on the Sunshine Lc‘ii/v, education, public records, and ethics
training and stated it should not take a long time to complete. Mayor Trefry stated that she would
like to schedule another Sunshine Ethics T, raining for everyone that sits on a Volunteer Committee,
in particular new committee members. City Clerk Gransee stated that she believes the last Ethics
Training class took place sometime early in 2022 but said she would double check on the date, and
also invite the new members to complete the class. Commissioner DeNeale stated that the State
Attorney used to run the training and asked Attorney Dirk Smits if he could check with him if he will
Start it up again.

City Attorney Smits introduced Janette Smith as a new member to his law firm. Janette Smith
introduced herself to the Commission and gave her background including having 15 years of local
government experience including being a Master Municipally City Clerk, having worked with the
State Attorney’s Office, and having worked Jor multiple counties and cities. City Attorney Smith
Jurther stated that she is looking forward to working with the city and bringing her knowledge and
experience to assist the city. The Commission welcomed Janette Smith.

Mayor Trefry asked if a discussion is needed on the proposed noise ordinance. City Attorney Smits
stated that the question is whether to enforce it as it sits first. City Attorney Smits cited part of the
ordinance and the wording of prima facie evidence. The City Attorney explained the meaning
behind the wording and procedures that Jollow. City Attorney Smits further stated that the
ordinance as it sits does not require a decibel meter or calibration of a decibel meter. City Attorney
Smits explained that issues have occurred with calibration equipment where cases had to be
dismissed. The City Attorney stated that calibration equipment leads to more difficulties to
prosecute and he feels that currently the Code, or Police Officer, can go to scene and readily
observe violations. City Attorney Smits further stated that all that is needed is a witness to observe
and issue a citation, and the question comes to how to enforce the ordinance.

Mayor Trefiry stated that she was not part of the discussion a Jew weeks ago due to sickness and
was not able to describe why the noise ordinance has come before the Commission. Mayor Trefry

5



explained that a couple of months ago a department head meeting was being held where Chief
DiGiovanni had voiced concerns over the decibel levels. Mayor Trefry explained that in the past
when the Police Department has expressed gaps in an ordinance that kept it from enforcement, the
Commission addressed it, and the ordinance was changed, or a new one written. Mayor Ti refry
explained that this is how the process started and that under legal advice the decibel level was
taken out of everything. Mayor Trefry further stated that she believes that the current noise
ordinance is fine and that if it is too difficult to implement a decibel level, it strictly comes down to
enforcement of the code and existing ordinance, Chief DiGiovanni asked City Attorney Dirk Smits
Wwhat reference he was citing prior, which the City Attorney explained was State Law reference of
the city’s code and statues. Chief DiGiovanni stated that he would like to review the reference and
Jurther stated, that with the new Code Enforcement Officer and Property Managers accessible
through CitizenServe, it will make the older code work better now than in the past. Chief
DiGiovanni agreed with the Mayor and stated that new “tools in the officer’s toolbox” will help.
Chief DiGiovanni referenced House Bill 60 which deals with Someone being anonymous and
explained, that the officers do receive anonymous calls which makes it hard to follow up on
complaints. Chief DiGiovanni further explained the difficulties with anonymous calls as well as his
officer’s commitment. Mayor Trefiy stated she understands Chief DiGiovanni but wanted to make
sure the other Commissioners understood how the noise ordinance came onto the agenda. Mayor
Trefry further explained the background behind the proposed noise ordinance and resulting work
edits that followed. Mayor Trefry stated that more research and diligence has to be done before
drafis are being presented in the future. Mayor Trefry asked the Commission on input on the issue
at hand. Commissioner DeNeale thanked Chief DiGiovanni for his work on the ordinance. The
Commissioner stated that the City of Key Colony Beach is different compared to other cities and
that out of 1,500 plus residences 600 are vacation rentals. Commissioner DeNeale further stated
that on some streets -every other house is a vacation rental and residents that live here are an
outdoor society. The Commissioner further explained the challenges of houses being close together,
noise violations, and older windows that do not have new sound proofing. Commissioner DeNeale
continued saying that he believes that the current ordinance works, however, he has not seen many
write-ups for noise complaints. Commissioner DeNeale recalled his personal observations on how
noise complaints are being handled and expressed his support for the current ordinance.
Commissioner DeNeale thanked Chief DiGiovanni Jor doing a great job and suggested the
possibility of writing more citations so Property Managers are made aware of the problem.
Commissioner DeNeale further stated that this is the Police Departments right and not the
Commissioners. Commissioner DeNeale also thanked Code Enforcement Officer Goldman for his
work

City Attorney Smits stated that it is the Police Officers discretion to warn but also as equal to cite.
City Attorney Smits further explained the discretion Police Olfficers can yield. The Commission, as
well as Chief DiGiovanni, had further discussion on noise violations and how they are being
resolved. Mayor Trefry explained the amount of resources that are being spend on vacation rentals
and enforcement. Mayor Trefry further stated that she would like everyone to be proactive and not
reactive. Mayor Trefry continued talking about her observations in how vacation rentals are being
rented and the constant turnover. The Mayor explained that every house on her street is a short-
term rental and she observes the same frustrations as other residents. Mayor Trefry stated that she

6



wants to move forward from here as a team and be proactive instead of reactive. Mayor Trefry
further stated that she agrees with Commissioner DeNeale on the thought of issuing more citations
and the need to do something. City Attorney Smits continued explaining the responsible parties and
suggested keeping a log on properties of noise complaints which Vice-Mayor Harding agreed with.
Chief DiGiovanni stated that this has been discussed, and with the help of the Code Enforcement
Officer the issues can be identified, since the Police Officers are also there for safety, security, and
to keep crime rates low. Chief DiGiovanni further explained how the Code Officer helps the Police
Department and that they are excited to work with Code Enforcement Officer Goldman.

Mayor Trefry stated that the 24/7 contact was not stressed at the Property Managers Class and that
this requirement has to be brought to the Property Managers attention. Chief DiGiovanni stated
that Code Enforcement Officer Goldman has addressed issues with incorrect Property Managers.
Code Enforcement Officer Barry Goldman reported that small citations will not be issued to the
renters, but the property owner instead, and explained the reasoning behind it

Mayor Trefry updated that the City Attorney’s will be breaking out legal fees for code violations
and the building department.

City Administrator Dave Turner asked Chief DiGiovanni to reiterate how to contact the Police
Department and the Code Enforceme{}tOﬁice. Chief DiGiovanni explained that the city is using the
Monroe County Dispatch for calls and stated their non-emergency number as 305-289-2351. The
Chief explained that the dispatch will not take anonymous complaints and for residents to leave
their name. Chief DiGiovanni explained that Officers will also be able to act as a witness when
appearing at Code Enforcement Hearings. Code Enforcement Officer Goldman stated that
residents can contact him during the day at City Hall at 305-289-1212 extension 4, and during the
night to contact the nighttime dispatch. Chief DiGiovanni gave the number for boat trailer access
as 305-432-0086. ,

Commissioner Ramsay-Vickrey stated that it has been a great conversation and asked if a fact sheet
was available on the city s website with all rules and regulations, which Mayor Trefiy confirmed.
Mayor Trefry stated that in the past renters had to sign a fact sheet as part of their rental
agreement. Chief DiGiovanni explained that in the past renters had been cited, but with the new
protocol of properties being cited, change will happen with better results.

Mayor Trefiry stated that in the past records have shown that citations were issued for boat trailer
violations but were never paid with no way to collect on them.

Vice-Mayor Tom Harding explained that all local cities surrounding Key Colony Beach have noise
ordinances which include dB readings and that his background experience is that the dB readers
are easily calibrated. Vice-Mayor Harding continued saying that this is an objective measurement
compared to personal noise acceptance. The Vice-Mayor further stated that it says nowhere that
lawns cannot be mown at 7:00 o *clock, and stipulations go toward a specific power tool with most
of the cutoff being at 9 or 10 o'clock with other local cities. Vice-Mayor Harding stated that the
wording should be changed if more work is being done on the ordinance. Mayor Trefry stated that
she has no problem with lawn mowing, as long as it is not commercial or on a Sunday. Vice-Mayor
Harding agreed that there is distinction for commercial and residential in other cities, and further
stated that he can give City Attorney Smits a summary of findings for surrounding cities. Vice-
Mayor Harding continued explaining that the State of Florida does not include regulations on noise
since it presents a violation of a constitutional right and has delegated the right to do so to the

7



cities. Vice-Mayor Harding clarified that he does not like the new proposed ordinance for the fact
of not being allowed to mow the lawn at 7 o ’clock at night, and further stated that enforcement
seems to be the issue with the current ordinance. Chief DiGiovanni agreed and stated that with the
new tools provided it should be easier to get to the violator of the home. Commissioner Ramsay-
Vickrey expressed her agreement and stated that keeping a log of the addresses is the solution.

City Attorney Smits had nothing further to add.
12. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:35 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Sitvia Gransee
City Clerk



P.O. Box 510141, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051-0141 « Phone; 305-289-1212

Fax: 305-289-0247
www. keycolonybeach.net

Proclamation
National Red Ribbon Week
October 23 - 31, 2022

Whereas, communities across America have been plagued by the numerous problems associated with illicit
drug use and those that traffic in them; and

Whereas, there is hope in winning the war on drugs, and that hope lies in education and drug demand
reduction, coupled with the hard work and determination of organizations such as the Young Marines of
the Marine Corps League to foster a healthy, drug-free lifestyle; and

Whereas, governments and community leaders know that citizen support is one of the most effective tools
in the effort to reduce the use of illicit drugs in our communities; and

Whereas, the red ribbon has been chosen as a symbol commemorating the work of Enrique "Kiki"
Camarena, a Drug Enforcement Administration agent who was murdered in the line of duty, and
represents the belief that one person can make a difference; and

Whereas, the Red Ribbon Campaign was established by Congress in1988 to encourage a drug-free lifestyle
and involvement in drug prevention and reduction efforts; and

Whereas, October 23-31 has been designated National Red Ribbon Week, which encourages Americans to
wear a red ribbon to show their support for a drug-free environment;

NOW, Therefore, 1, Patricia Trefry, Mayor of the City of Key Colony Beach, do hereby proclaim October 23-
31, 2022, as RED RIBBON WEEK in the City of Key Colony Beach, and urge all citizens to join me in this
special observance.

Presented this 22nd day of September 2022,

Signature:

Patricia Trefry, Mayor

Attest:

Silvia Gransee, City Clerk



10

AJuno) aoiuow

iVl

NS ‘NY ‘ssoun Apor
HdA '443)] uosijy
:Aq pajussaid

SA®) 14 Jaiy1jesH
e o) diysiaulied

.ylleaH asSooyDH

s3121|0d

IV Ul yljesH
:AJlJold YijesH
A1Uno) 90JUON




|@I

*9]12A) uo1dy :9 aseyd

"S91§9je.1S pue S|eon aje)nWIo ;G aseyd

"sanssl d18ajelys dojaAraq : aseyd
JUBWISSaSSY YiljeaH Allunwwio)y .

A0S °Y1]1D3aY)J301UOW :1D 3)GD)IDAY

2 it JUDUSSISSY
: ..,.\g_ | syi3ualls pue sawayj AJlunwwoy .
tunes o {73 JUIWISSOSSY mw:m_.._u JO S92104 .
o JUDWISSASSY Yi|edaH dljqnd [ed07 .
"SJUBWISSasSe N0 :§ aseyd
"UOISIA e dojaAa( :Z aseyd
| zs:,,n”m,.ﬁ_ Juswdojarap diysiauyied
e pue ss3JdNs 10J 9ZiueslQ :| aseyd

JO¥NOW

sanuold Ayjjeaq s,;201uop
8 ddVIN JO saseyd xis




©
'S]e0s IaY]0 adueApe
A)snoaueynwis pue yjjeay aroidwi
0] 13Y1950) }JOM 03 Sispjoyayels
pue siaulied 3SIDALP s95eSUD )|

"yljeay s,uaziid aAoaduwit

ued ssaljiunwwod ‘suolyeziuesio
pue sassaulsng ‘SJUSWUIDA0S
guowe suolstdap Adljod pue
suoljelado ul yyeay suLiapisuod Ag

"JI0lARYS( pue JUSWUO.IIAUD :y3jjeay
JUY auLWw.ialap ey sioldey juelriodul
0w wis ssaippe 031 Aem dljewalsAs
- e saplaoud yoeoudde dyiH v

S3121]0d ||V Ul Yj|eay

:AjLo1ud YyjjeoH




1202 soquiasagg :pmepdn

o[ [FO[est /A0S (e ePHO] 00w J¢ UOIBULIOJUS A0y

¢uaddey snp ayew 03 pasu nok
pInom jeym ¢nod djsy am ued moH idvIH Yim premioy Sumow £>uaSe TG4 23s nok op mo H e
£5d2)s 1xau ayy axe Jeypn

E:wﬁ.nummmn._ UHESH [e207] woy mwucm_m&xm SO TIV U WilesH OHODVN  »

TOTPT MMM 3SIPaYD) 1oedwi] Wesl ajnInsu] YIedl] sesuey YL o

Jeny/Aom0d /AT dpI MMM 1D  »

L

SAQIEI MMM epLIO[ ‘BINGSITRJ IS e
ZS92IN08AI JUIOS IV JeYM

(£t/z1 sdereo WiEN) ‘sentunizoddo reuonearar pue ‘sJUsWIONAUS Ues[d 0 S53308

“A13yes pooyzoqyBrau ‘s110ddns [ewos Bursnoy ‘pooy o} ssaxe ‘uoneSardas ‘SUohyIPUOd SurIoMm

pue juswiojdws ‘seprunizoddo feuonesnpa ‘aas] swoaur apnpdUL HOAS JO sAdwexy ‘snjejs
U[EaY UT S3OUSISIIP S[EPIOAR PUE JTejun a3y - soapmbaur yireay] 10 ajqisuodsar Asown are HOAS o

“WTeaY poo8 Sururejurew jo sadURYD s,uosiad B SUNEISISP SUOKRIPUOD s3] "SIW0No

pue s3su aj11-jo-Aprenb pue yijeay jo aBuer spim e 1oagge yey; aSe pue yiom ‘Gay ‘mo1d ‘uloq axe
ajdoad yorym ur suonTpuod a1e (HOAS) WeSH JO SIUBURIIIA( [RII0G pue SIUeUNUIDa B[RO e

{WIEIH JO STUBHMNIIA( [PI0S PUE SJUPUIIINI(] YIS I8 Jeyp

“Aiumunuod ayy ur spasu Joj ued o1 1epaSoy s1ap[oydYelS Aoy
BuiBunq ‘psau sepnonsed 2uo 0} 3aKOLRL 3G UBLO LI JEL} NIOM JO LSIONS,, A sajeunuyd dviH
"uoneziuedio WTesH PO 3y o) Surpiodde,, ‘9fe pue som ‘Al ‘M013 ‘uroq ate dydoad yomym
UL SUORIPU0D,, 30} ‘ABeSY JO SJUBUIWINAP [100S ay} 9A01dwwr 0} Pasn aq PIrOYS SSALLLIUT pue
1uawidojaaap Atod |, d VIH 0§ ueus) [eguad e st Anbe yijeay jo jusaisiye ay,, e sajels
OHDOVN 'ansst a3 0} {eA3[aT pur LRMUILIIOD pue UoneziueSio ) o) [e30] aI¢ ey SUORN[os
auysp o} anusae ue saplaoid Jy]H ‘uonn|os a(Surs auo aaey jou op ey swsfqosd yijesy
Burssarppe AunuIIoD SUp pue SUoneZIUESIO U SISYEW-UOISIIBp YFim ajeroqerjod o) Aemesiy e
{1 asm amMmod pnom Lypy

“Anmunod mo£ ur spdoad au jo yiresy aip aaoxdiur pue uorssnu sj asanpe Luade mod
dppy uea yapeay sidoad uo aaey [[im pasapisuod Suraq Axijod mau e 1320 1eym noqe Supjupy)
103038 jeantd sy pue JuswuIzA08 ux ‘suoneziueBio moySnory payuawsidun a1e jey sanpod
pue swajsAs y3noyy ippeay 12 Supoo] j0 1auuewL SHRWS)SAS B S| 3] "SHUSPISAL ST JO yajeay ag
0} PUNUILIO) € JO JUBULITIUCD U} SPA[OAUT JVTH , SHICULIIAJSP Wifeay uo sjoedur feyauaq
10 fennau aaey suorspap £orjod jew amsue o} 103285 aeand Syp Uy SE[[aM SE SIUBUILISAOS [RIBpa)
pue ‘sje3s ‘[ea0] Aq pajusweidur pue spewu a1e SUOISIIPP MOY SPUIULIZISP JEL) SWIRISAS Uy aBueyp
€ ST dVIH,, (OHDDVN) SIEPYJO YHeaH 41D pue AjunoD) jo uoneossy Jeuoyen ay 03 Bupiony e
{(dVIH) Sa1I[0 [V UF YI[EIH ST IeYM

(dVIH) s3v10d 11V u y3]vaH 1noqy




(‘019
‘Y3jeay |eIUBW
‘asnge aouejsgns
/loyodje ‘Ajajes
uelilsapad/ayig
'9°1) JJoMawel)
dVIH ysnoaya
passalppe
9q ues yoiym

Auno)H
93] Ul sassaulsng ajeAlld pa}da)as 0] pue
SUOLIRZIURS.IO JUSWUISA0S pue saljljedidiunw
., JO B.cw.FE 93 0] dVLH SuLu19Ou0d
— pomoys  UOL¥@INP3 oplAaold ‘pzoz aunf Ag 17| aAlD3[qO -
SIUBUSSISSY *S9ssaulsng
pue ‘salduase ‘SJUSWUIDA0S |ed0] UM

(dV!H) sa1dljod 11V ut Y3jesH ajowoud :v09D

S3121]0d ||V Ul Yj|eay

:Ajuiond yjjeoy



¢Aorjod sny Jo sjuRwIap
Suneaeade pue SuneSnnu sy axe ey

‘A2uaBe /ssauLsng UMO 1Y) e R
ut 3t Suruswaidwit ur wayy R A <
1SISSE pUB dV|H UL SI9PjoYaHels | STaE T
Ajlunwwod Bunesnpa i
ple 03 S]00] a.Je 3pINS _
Jaupied pue ajeldwal 8y . e i conp
51doy o i o
39U} UO SJ3YeW UOISIIaP UM = TR
sSull9aw pue suorjejuasaid e R e ol
Aunwwod sa1ejnioey SR e s e G
yo1um dnos SLIOM U] ousngyur £>xod ayy utaueyp & prop
jo d1ay ay3 yum aping Jauyled et o M P e
e pazljeul) pue aj1ejdwa) e — e
Ad10d dVIH e padojaAsp HOQ - — —— —
TTON TTsAA ‘suoyeoyduur qeay sey Lonod snyp
— :zquImp pue suren £310g

"suonsanb Surmoros sy SuLomsue
4q yaresy Aumurwod saprsuod “Adrjod e Sursiaar so ‘Gurdojaasp Jo ssa0oxd sy ur are nod usypy

V30 S3IDIT0d 11V NI HL1IVIH
4AINS YINLIVJI
ST IR 8 YU



2
>
L
4
Yy
&
]
(®]
a.
~
<
S
S
<
@
o
L
™
3
=
-
L
)
O




{/6 ‘Yoeag Auolo) Asy
GZ/8 ‘epelowejs| JO d5e))IA
(IHD) epLio14 yinos jo yyjesH Ajunwwor)
uojAe jo A1)
(WYHS) JuswaSeuey s924n0say Uewny 1o} A33120S sASY epLio)d
3s9M A9y Jo Q1D
1009 A3uno) souuow
90JUoW Ul YyjjesH jo 1daqg 14

suoljejuasaid dVYIH




©

¢saidjod a)qispaf
D1f123ds a.p Ipym (dvIH a3owo.d 03 op NOA UDD IDYM

dV!IH suijowo.d ut syuoffs 41ayy JoJ 3103
a3 WoJf UoiIIUB0Ia BA13IA] ))IM S1aUYIDG AJlunwiwio”)

'apIMAIUNOD
Juswaosdw y3pay Jof a3135p04d 3saq siy3 ayp.iod.iodul o3
S4au3.Jpd ])b suowbp U011D.10qD))0d Sa4inba.l dyiH Suijowo.id

Saldljod 11y ul yjjesH

:Ajuoud yjjeoy




CITY OF KEY COLONY BEAGH
P.O. BOX 510141 - KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051-0141
PHONE 305-289-1212 FAX 305-289-1767

(2205
DATE GRANTED PERMIT bl

NOTE: THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR A ONE YEAR PERIOD MAXIMUM FROM DATE GRANTED.

DATE FILED -

PROPERTY OWNER JOhN Hotz - . b oo pHone 609.682.1001

ADDRESS OF RECORD (MAIL) 13692 Sheffield St
CITY, STATE, zip  Wellington, FI, 33414

Property Description:

Lot...9.. .BLOCK 3..SUBD No2 ZONING DISTRICT TAX FoLio# ,00079872-009300
STREET ADDRESS; 250 16th Cir - Key Colony Beach

- ST STREET FLOOD ZONE & ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION: (Specify, alteration, seawall, etc.)
Install a 546 square foot wood dock and Boat Lift Installation.

Check applicable line for roofing permit: New Roof |:| Re-Roof I: Re-Cover I:]

CONTRACTOR _Marathon Seawalls & Docks LICENSE

BUSINESS ADDREss 210 20th Street Ocean, Marathon,Florida 33050 PHONE 205-289-9393

BONDING COMPANY NAME/ADDRESS PHONE .........oovsmrrsscsercmnsi.
ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER NAME/ADDRESS PHONE .......ooormereemererisssss
MORTGAGE LENDER NAME/ADDRESS PHONE .....ooooeorresrccsmris

LIST ALL SUBCONTRACTORS, COUNTY & STATE LICENSE NUMBER AND COST:

ELECTRICAL LICENSE # CcOoST
PLUMBING LICENSE # cosT
MECHANICAL LICENSE # COST
CONCRETE/MASONRY LICENSE # COST
CARPENTRY LICENSE # COST
ROOFING LICENSE # COST

In consideration of the granting of the above requested permit, you do hereby agree that you will in all respects construct the work in accordance with the above

description and any plans and specifications herewith submitted and filed in the office of the Building Official in compliance with all laws and ordinances of the

City of Key Colony Beach, Florida.

"Notice: In addition to the requirements of this permit, there may be additional restrictions applicable to this property that may be found in the public records

of Monroe County, and there may be additional permits required from other governmentat entities such as state agencies or federal agencies.”

OWNER'S AFFIDAVIT:

| certify that all the foregoing information is accurate and that all work will be done in compliance with all applicable laws regulating

construction and zoning.

WARNING TO OWNER: YOUR FAILURE TO RECORD A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MAY RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR

IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR PROPERTY. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR LENDER OR AN

ATTORNEY BEFORE RECORDING YOUR NETICE OF COMMENCEMENT.
- Lz

; Thn 17 E[z)z7
Signaturé/Bghit Odper/Agent (including Contractor) Date Signed Signatg 8 ractor (printed name) Date Signed
s
QA g Mm

i 1 <y — — =
Signaidre of NOTARY afTo Owner JERRY D TORIAN |l ignature of NOTARY as to Contractor

Notary Public
State of New Jersey
My Commission Expires June 26, 2024
My Commission Expires (ﬂ _1'.-. L LD-# 2459145

w &\ Dl kown_ TOTAL COST * 65 500 4

BUILDING PERMIT FEES: 9
=
Costs up to $2000.00 Flat Fee $100.00 m !Fire Safety

VIVIANA ANDREA TORRé

/ S

Notary Pu.bhc - State of £ lorida
Commission # HH 18273

= My Comm. Expires i -
onded through Nationa| No{%zféﬂsu eores_1/6 2
[}

SOF RO

Costs greater than $2000.00 $40.00 per $1000.00 or any part of . ‘ﬂlo }Z,Clean-Up Bond o,
'
Surcharge _____.__t'.‘iL__’_/_ﬂmAL INSPECTION FEE: (separate check)
'ﬁFUNDABLE UP TO 1 YEAR AFTER PERMIT IS ISSUED)
Oter - Al L g 262
DATEPAID .. . . % . D 'CHECK #
Signature of Building Official Date Issued

bldg1 rev.06-16-06

Cawrnhar~a

Rawchl
L5} Phnolricte Heddwicle ~ F-5-2D22

19



6/14/22, 12:11 PM qPublic.net - Monroe County, FL - Report: 00079872-009300

Map

Mardthon

.Y

TRIM Notice

2021 TRIM Notice {(PDF) ‘

2021 Notices Only

No data available for the following modules: Buildings, Yard Items, Sketches {click to enlarge).

Thie Monroa County Property Appraisor's office i naintains data on aropert
responsibility (o sectre a just valuation far ad valorain tax ourposas of alt property aithis : County.
Appraiser’s office cannot guarantes iz ac y for any other purpose. Likewise, data provided reg
inonrior or subsequent vears. By ragu ting such data. you Roveby understand and agree that the
User Privacy Policy

GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 6/14/2022, 3:39:03 AM

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/AppIication.aspx?ApplD=605&LayerlD=9946&PageTypeID

ding one ax ve

within the County solely far the purpose of fulfilling its Dovadopsd by

The: Manroe County Property g Schneider
2 may not be applicable m GEOSPATIAL

Version 2,3.200

=4&PagelD=76358Q=609218072&KeyValue=00079872-. .. ZB



6/14/22, 12:11 PM gPublic.net - Monroe County, FL - Report; 00079872-009300

€y qPublic.net” Monroe County, FL

Disclaimer

The Monroe County Property Appraiser's office maintains data on property within the County solely for the purpose of
fulfilling its responsibility to secure a just valuation for ad valorem tax purposes of all property within the County. The
Monroe County Property Appraiser's office cannot guarantee its accuracy for any other purpose. Likewise, data
one tax year may not be applicable in prior or subsequent years. By requestin% such data, you

d not be relied on for

ﬁrovided regardin  af
ereby understand and agree that the data is intended for ad valorem tax purposes only and shou
any other purpose.

By continuing into this site you assert that you have read and agree to the above statement.

Summary
Parcel ID 00079872-009300
Account# 8734182
Property ID 8734182
Millage Group 50KC

Location Address
Legal Description

250 15TH Cir, KEY COLONY BEACH
BLK 3LOT 9 COURY SUBD NO 2 PB7-48 OR1590-1186 OR1598-1865 OR3101-

2106
Neighborhood 5075
Property Class VACANT RES (0000)
Subdivision CQURY SUBD #2
Sec/Twp/Rng 05/66/33
Affordable No
Housing
Owner
HOTZ JOHN HOTZ KAREN
13692 Sheffield St 13692 Sheffield St
Wellington FL 33414 Wellington FL 33414
Valuation
. . ' " 2021 2020
¥, MarketImprovement Value I _so . S
+ _MarketMiscValue _— o ST . S o_..%0 .
.+ Morketland Value —amm $331905  $348988
= JustMarketValve .. 831905 $348,988 o
= TotalAssessedValue R $331505 | $344317
- SchoolExemptValue S e 50 e M %0
= Schoal Taxable Value $331,905 $348,988 $348,988
Land
=ik pRuEotunits S L .Frontage o
PERMITTED SFR CANAL (01CP) 10,385.00 Square Foot 0 4]
Sales
Sa!e Datt_a . $a|e Price In_sl;rumgnt ngtrpmgnt Nurpbe_r Deed Book Deed nge §ale Qu‘al‘iﬁ_;a‘tiqn }Iacgpt or Improved
5/26/2021  $450,000  Warranty Deed 2322647 3101 2106 01- Qualified Vacant
9/22/1999 $1 Quit Claim Deed 1598 1865 M - Unqualified Vacant
Permits
Number Datelssued Date Permit
s s Completed % Amount $  Type ¥ ) Notes &
12203 5/2/2022 $29,756 Residential 326 FT OF RETAINING WALL WITH FOOTING & MASONARY BLOCKS WITH PARTIAL FENCE ON
TOP OF RETAINING WALL
11992 10/25/2021 $1,200,000 Residential SFR - REINFORCED CONCRETE - 2 STORY, 6,100 TOTAL SF

View Tax Info

Photos

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/AppIication.aspx?ApplD=605&LayerlD=9946&PageTypelD=4&PageID=7635&Q=609218072&KeyVaIue=00079872-... 2112



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
JACKSONVILLE DISTRICT CORPS OF ENGINEERS
POST OFFICE BOX 4970
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32232

May 5, 2022

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

Regulatory Division

South Permits Branch

Miami Permits Section
SAJ-2021-03218 (LOP-DSD)

John Hotz
13692 Sheffield Street
Wellington, FL 33414

To whom it may concern:

This is in reference to your request for a Department of the Army (DA) permit to
perform work in or affecting waters of the United States. If you determine the permit
provided is acceptable in its entirety and you have chosen to proceed with the
authorized activity, then upon recommendation of the Chief of Engineers, pursuant to
Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1899 (33 U.S.C. 403) and Section 404 of
the Clean Water Act (33 USC 1344), you are authorized under a Letter of Permission

to install a 546 square foot wood dock with a 12,000 pound capacity-side elevator boat
lift, a 24,000 pound capacity side elevator boat lift with the hand trimming of 1,968
square foot of red mangroves, the after the fact authorization for the removal of 2,300
square feet of red mangroves and subsequent fill into jurisdictional wetlands for the
construction of a single-family residence, and to install temporary floating turbidity
barriers around all work areas that are infover U.S. navigable waters.

located at Lot 9, 15th Circle, in Section 5, Township 66 south, Range 33 east, Monroe
County, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051 RE number (00079872-009300).

Geographic Position: Latitude: 24.722764 °
Longitude: -81.028883 °

The project must be completed in accordance with the enclosed construction drawings,

P WP

and the general and special conditions which are incorporated in, and made & part of,
the permit.

Special Conditions:

1. Reporting Address: The Permittee shall submit all reports, notifications,
documentation, and correspondence required by the general and special
conditions of this permit to either (not both) of the following addresses:

a. For electronic mail (preferred): il (not to
exceed 15 MB).

22



b. For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL 32232-0019.

The Permittee shall reference this permit number, 2021-03218 (LOP - DSD), on all
submittals.

2, Commencement Notification: Within 10 days from the date of initiating the work
authorized by this permit the Permittee shall submit a completed “Commencement
Notification” Form attached.

3. Turbidity Barriers: Prior to the initiation of any of the work authorized by this permit,
the Permittee shall install floating turbidity barriers with weighted skirts that extend to
the bottom around all work areas that are in, or adjacent to, surface waters. The
turbidity barriers shall remain in place and be maintained until the authorized work has
been completed and all suspended and erodible materials have been stabilized.
Turbidity barriers shall be removed upon stabilization of the work area.

4. Assurance of Navigation and Maintenance: The Permittee understands and
agrees that, if future operations by the United States require the removal, relocation, or
other alteration, of the structures or work herein authorized, or if in the opinion of the
Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work shall
cause unreasonable obstruction to the free navigation of the navigable waters, the
Permittee will be required, upon due notice from the Corps of Engineers, to remove,
relocate, or alter the structural work or obstructions caused thereby, without expense to
the United States. No claim shall be made against the United States on account of any
such removal or alteration.

5. Posting of Permit: The Permittee shall have available and maintain for review a
copy of this permit and approved plans at the construction site.

6. Manatee Conditions: The Permittee shall comply with the “Standard Manatee
Conditions for In-Water Work — 2011” (Attached).

7. Project Drawings: The project must be completed in accordance with the enclosed
construction drawings, date-stamped by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) on
April 22, 2022, and the general and special conditions which are incorporated in, and
made a part of, the permit.

8. Cuitural Resources/Historic Properties:

a. No structure or work shalf adversely affect impact or disturb properties listed in the
National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) or those eligible for inclusion in the NRHP.

23



b. If during the ground disturbing activities and construction work within the permit
area, there are archaeological/cultural materials encountered which were not the
subject of a previous cultural resources assessment survey (and which shall include,
but not be limited to: pottery, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics,
stone tools or metal implements, dugout canoes, evidence of structures or any other
physical remains that could be associated with Native American cultures or early
colonial or American settlement), the Permittee shall immediately stop all work and
ground-disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the discovery and notify the
Corps within the same business day (8 hours). The Corps shail then notify the Florida
State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and the appropriate Tribal Historic
Preservation Officer(s) (THPO(s)) to assess the significance of the discovery and devise
appropriate actions.

¢. Additional cultural resources assessments may be required of the permit area in
the case of unanticipated discoveries as referenced in accordance with the above
Special Condition ; and if deemed necessary by the SHPO, THPO(s), or Corps, in
accordance with 36 CFR 800 or 33 CFR 325, Appendix C (5). Based, on the
circumstances of the discovery, equity to all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such activity shall not resume on non-federal lands without written
authorization from the SHPO for finds under his or her jurisdiction, and from the Corps.

d. In the unlikely event that unmarked human remains are identified on non-federal
lands, they will be treated in accordance with Section 872.05 Florida Statutes. All work
and ground disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the unmarked human
remains shall immediately cease and the Permittee shall immediately notify the medical
examiner, Corps, and State Archeologist within the same business day (8-hours). The
Corps shall then notify the appropriate SHPO and THPO(s). Based, on the
circumstances of the discovery, equity to all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such activity shall not resume without written authorization from the
State Archeologist and from the Corps.

8. Self-Certification: Within 60 days of compietion of the work authorized by this
permit, the Permittee shall complete the attached Self-Certification Statement of
Compliance form (Attached) and submit it to the Corps. In the event that the completed
work deviates in any manner from the authorized work, the Permittee shall describe the
deviations between the work authorized by this permit and the work as constructed on
the Self-Certification Statement of Compliance form. The description of any deviations
on the Self-Certification Statement of Compliance form does not constitute approval of
any deviations by the Corps.

24



10. Jacksonville District Programmatic Biological Opinion (JAXBO): Structures and
activities authorized under this permit will be constructed and operated in accordance
with all applicable PDCs contained in the JAXBO, based on the permitted activity.
Failure to comply with applicable PDCs will constitute noncompliance with this permit. In
addition, failure to comply with the applicable PDCs, where a take of listed species
occurs, would constitute an unauthorized take. The NMFS is the appropriate authority to
determine compliance with the Endangered Species Act. The most current version of
JAXBO can be accessed at the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division website in the
Endangered Species section of the Sourcebook located at:

tmp://www.saj.usace.arm\f-.mil/Missions/Requlator\,-'/SourceBook.aspx

JAXBO may be subject to revision at any time. The most recent version of these JAXBO
must be utilized during the design and construction of the permitted work

11. Fill Material: The Permittee shall use only clean fill material for this project. The fill
material shall be free from items such as trash, debris, automotive parts, asphalt,
construction materials, concrete block with exposed reinforcement bars, and soils
contaminated with any toxic substance in toxic amounts, in accordance with Section
307 of the Clean Water Act.

12. Erosion Control: Prior to the initiation of any work authorized by this permit, the
Permittee shall install erosion control measures along the perimeter of all work areas to
prevent the displacement of fill material outside the work area into waters of the United
States. The erosion control measures shall remain in place and be maintained until all
authorized work is completed and the work areas are stabilized.

13. Daylight Hours: All activities must be completed during daylight hours.

14. Mitigation Credit Purchase: Within 30 days from the date of initiating the
authorized work, the Permittee shall provide written verification to the Corps that .04576
tidal federal mitigation credits have been purchased from the Keys Restoration Fund In-
Lisu Fee Mitigation Program {SAJ-2012-02902) for 2,300 square feet of tida! impacts.
For questions regarding the purchase of credits from the Keys Restoration Fund, please
contact Laura Flynn by email LLFLYNN@GMAIL.COM or by Toll Free phone at 855-
588-2100. The Permittee shall include a copy of the DA permit along with a check
made payable to the Keys Restoration Fund (KRF). Please note that failure to mail a
copy of the permit with the check may result in a delay of processing payment. This DA
permit number (SAJ-2021-03218) shall be written on the check. The payment can be
mailed to the following address: Coastal Resources Group, Inc. C/o Laura Flynn, 11449
Calhoun Court, Venice, FL 34293. The Permittee shall provide written verification of
credit purchase to the Corps’ Enforcement Section at 9900 SW 107th Ave, #203, Miami,

25



FL 33176. The required verification shall reference this project's DA permit number
(SAJ-2021-03218).

If the work authorized is not completed on or before May 5. 2027, authorization, if
not previously revoked or specifically extended, shall cease and be null and void.

instructions for Objecting to Permit Terms and Conditions: This letter contains an
initial proffered permit for your proposed project/permit application. If you object to
certain terms and conditions contained within the permit, you may request that the
permit be modified. Enclosed you will find a Notification of Administrative Appeal
Options and Process fact sheet and Request for Appeal (RFA) form. If you choose to
object to certain terms and conditions of the permit, you must follow the directions
provided in Section 1, Part A and submit the completed RFA form to the letterhead
address.

In order for an RFA to be accepted by the Corps, the Corps must determine that it is
complete, that it meets the criteria under 33 CFR Part 331.5, and that it has been
received by the District office within 60 days of the date of the RFA. Should you decide
to submit an RFA form, it must be received at the letterhead address by July 5, 2022.

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact the project
manager Danielle D’Amato in writing the letterhead address, by telephone at 904-232-
2166, or by email at Danielle.S.D'Amato@usace.amy.mil.

The Corps Jacksonville District Regulatory Division is committed to improving service
to our customers. We strive to perform our duty in a friendly and timely manner while
working to preserve our environment. We invite you to take a few minutes to visit
h_ttm://corpsmaou.usace.armu.mi-lchn apex/f?p=regulatory survey and complete our
automated Customer Service Survey. Your input is appreciated — favorable or
otherwise.

BY AUTHORITY OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

for  James L. Booth
Colonel, U.S. Army
District Commander

Enclosures
Commencement Notification
Self-Certification

26



Restorati n
Keys Restoration Fund 11449 Calhoun Ct.

Federal In-Lieu Fee Program Venice, Florida 34293
855.588.2100

¢
« ‘PESOUKCﬁf3 Sponsored by Coastal Rescurces Group Inc., a 501 (cX3) not-for-profit organization

May 27,2022

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Regulatory Division

P.0. Box 4970

Jacksonwville, Florida 32232-0019

Re: Sale of Mitigation Credits from Keys Restaration Fund In-Liey Fee Program (5AJ-2012-02902)

Dear Army Corps of Engineers,

This letter shall serve to fulfill the sponsor’s obligations, detailed at 33 CFR 332.3(1)(3) and 332.8(p)(2), to
notify the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers of the sale of federal mitigation credits from the Keys Restoration
Fund In-Lieu Fee Program (KRF ILF Program). In support of this, the following information is provided and a
copy of the Department of the Army permit requiring the payment is attached:

Project: John Hotz

Location: Key Colony Beach

DOA Permit Number: SAJ-2021-03218
Number of Credits: 0.04576

Type of Credits: Tidal

Impact Area: 2,300 sq. ft

Service Area: Upper Keys

VVVYVYYVYVYYyY

The mitigation credits noted above has been paid in full and we have deducted them from the federal credit
ledger for the KRF ILF Program. By action of this sale, the sponsor for the KRF ILF Program has accepted
the responsibility for providing the compensatory mitigation required by special condition [14] of the
Department of the Army permit noted above. If you have any questions regarding this notification, please
contact Laura L. Flynn at 813-230-0186.

Sincerely,

Lawa [ F’%’m/

Laura L. Flynn
President

Enclosures: SAJ-2021-03218
Cc: John Hotz

27



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF e
Environmental Protection Jeanotto Nufiez

Lt. Governor

South District Branch Office
Shawn Hamilton
2796 Overseas Highway, Sulte 221 Interim Secretary
Marathon, FL 33050
SouthDistrict@FloridaDEP.gov

August 17, 2021

Jack Hotz

13692 Sheffield St
Wellington, FL 33414
Jackhotz321(@email com

Re:  Case Closure Letter
OGC Case No. 21-0661
Site No. 403730 / Project No. 396484
Man-Made Canal, Class III Florida Waters
Parcel No. 00079872-009300 - ot 9 block 3 Coury2 subdivision 15th circle Key Colony
Beach, FL 33050
Monroe County — SLERC

Dear Mr. Hotz;

On July 22, 2021, the referenced Consent Order was signed and executed in order to resolve the
case.

Payment of $1,830.00 was received on July 27,2021. The Everglades Mitigation Bank ledger
was modified on August 9, 2021, to reflect the purchase of 0.03 credits of saltwater marsh and
mangrove wetlands.

The conditions of this Order have been satisfactorily completed and we will close this case and
place it in our inactive file.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mckenzie Fraley at
Mckenzie. Fraley (@FloridaDEP.gov or by phone at 305-289-7079. Your cooperation in resolving
this case is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Jon M. Iglehart
Director of District Management

cc: building aikeycolonybeach.net



I

5 ]
uZ fr
SITE DATA a8 =
2| O i
SITE ADDRESS:  LOT 9 15TH CIR, KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051 8 8 S 5
53 H
LEGAL DESC.: BLK 3LOT 9 COURY SUBD NO 2 PB?- 186 ﬁ g ,J_: E H
0
FLOOD ZONE: AE (EL ) g g -~ g g
—=_—= <] =3 =
LOT AREA: 10,387 SQFT B g ,5 6‘ E
5
SETBACKS: FRONT 201, SIDE 5. BACK 20 EL| = ;’ £
17}
MAX BUILDING COVERAGE: 7704 S@FT 5 ']_: § §
MIN. OPEN SPACE: 0% o
RESIDENTIAL CANAL DESIGN CODE )
ZONING: SINGLEFAMLY RESIDENCE (14} | I 2070 TLORIA BULDING cone. 72 soaon, suoina. £3c Z |88
. Z0F MECHANCAL CODE FBC-Y | - (o
. 2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, NEC 2017 m '~. ‘:l-
= 220FLGAIOA B # ¥
- 2020 FL CODE, 7" EDITION, FFPC UJ o o>
D oL s RO ASBOCIATION, NEBA waige
.o . §
DESIGN DATA =588
DESIGN LOADS (MINIMUM}: / g 2y o
A ROOF DEADLOAD 17 PSF (METAL) g Xla £ &
B. ROOF LIVE LOAD 20PsF \ Sl=8 3
c DEAD LOAD FCR UPLIFT GALCULATION  7PSF 3|2 &
o. FLOGR DEAD LOAD (WOOD FRAMING) 20 PSF HzBER
e FLOORDEADLOAD (17 CONCRETE)  150PSF wols & )
F.  FLOORLVELOAD(UVING AREAS)  40PSF Qo 8
e FLOOR UVE LOAD [BALCONY AREAS) 60 PSF 0 |£Eg
K. STAIRSUVELOAD 60 PSF AND 300 LBS NON-CONCURRENT S |E=e
X GUARD RAILSHANDRAILS 200188 < |285
£ 2
O |Zax

WIND DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS:
A BUILDING OCCUPANGY CATEGORY &

GONSTRUGTION TYPE w8 PLANS ARE NOT VALID
G OCCUPANCY CLASSIFIGATION RESIDENTIAL UNLESS SIGNED AND
o. WIND SPEED DATED E
a}ULTIMATE LRFD} = 180 MPH
b ALLOWABLE (ASD)= 140MPH
e WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY o DRAWING INDEX ABBREVIATIONS E
P ENCLOSURE CLASSIFICATION ENCLOSED i
3. INTERNALPRESSURE COEFFICIENT 048 Ccs PROUECT INFORMATION e ﬂéﬁ-“'i“’: A e :ﬁm‘ ol §
H. WIND-BORNE DEBRIS AREA vES GN GENERAL NOTES A AR - ;r":k_vx Eordln BT,  Promustaaed H
X REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR STRUGTURE HEIGHT AND AREA sp SITE PLAN AT S B e E
% STRUCTURAL LOADS AND DESIGN PRESSURES LISTED IN THESE PLANS ARE 51 DOCK PLAN 8 R £2 Ey Rere gam'” 2
ALLOWABLE (ASD) UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE GE B Eeane | By Sl B e s
82 DOCK SECTIONS BKSH  Book Sholl Gg o2l Contragror RASH Rodand She¥
i En £0.  chbdrdBinae | S5 Dnidlid. H
e OR[N B ;
& o B SR St PROJEGT #: g
I T — S aall oo W E¥r.  Sdulem rebowring =
& Gomme i twn  Lomdy ool Tempersd 2 7 8 5 2
PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK | 3 Ewe. T A | B ]
=7 £ = o B R Dale |t
| DEMO / NEW CONSTRUCTION = Ef:?! e famwo | R a%"c”.mm-g AUG. 26,2021 |3
DS raeqr Stack Micro, Nicrowave UnNo, i Notes Gtherise a M
= INSTALL 546 SQFT WOOD DOCKW {14)12* DIA. PTWOOD Eﬁ: AL HE Mo B ymepee g
DOCK PILES & (10) 127X12" CONC, PILES PER PLAN LOCATION 154 M. i i Yt Vembm, £
*  SUBJECT LOT CONTAINS 4,153 SQFTE ACOE-ID AREA 2 g s e gg‘.?é‘::u. ﬁn i &
(MANGROVE ROOTS). 1,853 SQFT AREA TO BE TO BE AVOIDED GOVER s H EET oy ge GRend w.oo e
82,300 SQFT AREA TG BE CLEARED AND FILLED W/ 85CYDS B P fhecode [P Paeuns W e g
| orew FECR RERE T B R ekt | W S e E
SAJ-2021-03218, Hotz, John (Sheet 1 of 5) April 22, 2022 £

29



1202 '92 'onv

30

02 =4} ATV OIHdVNO
——— SAAOSE /M 037114 NV 03WVIT0 38 0L YAHY 1408 006'2 B
Q3010AY 38 OL 38 OL VIMY L4DS £58'L (SLOOM FAOUINYI)
Y34V G300V 1408 €517 SNIVANOD 101 103rans

NOILO3MIO SHINMO Ad ¥30a 0L FOIAHIS H3LYM ONV MIMOd
’ "SNOLLYONIWWODIY
SHFUNLOVANNYI H3d Q3 TTVASNI 39 OL HYMaHVH TV
"07314 IHL NI SNOISNIWIG
OVHINOD “/+ SNOISNIWIQ

S3LON NOLLONYLSNOD

L3VX3 AIM3A OL I19ISNOJSTY HOL

ANV G3NOIS SSIINN
QYA LON 39V SNy1d

—

Woo o@D Iim ‘jews

929%-GEL-60€ # auoyd |

077 SINVLINSNOD

'ONIYIINIONT 1139dNVYD

69264 :# esusor '3 ‘jlagdwe) "y wepm

LEVLE # BoupD

| —

8
b -4
I
ma
n
[y
£g
3
28
Z
23
5
00
> W
3m
mQ
n
£3
a

_.l
o
5
©
—
[4)]
jad
I
Q
e

)
|A
Q
o]
[y
o
Z
lA
a
>
(9]
=
i

0Z =l ‘IS OIHdYHO

Nv1d

NOLLYOO7 NV1d 43d 8371d "ONOD .Z1X.Z1 (01) 7 §37d ¥00a
WZH(F1) 1M Y200 AOOM L1DS 9bs TIVISNI

NOILONYLSNOD MaN 7 ow3a
xm|0>>|n_o.m_n_©om Qm_mon_omnh

ATE e e

e < <
ANIT ALIAA0Ud

=3 SONYILIM Qir THA
T SL00H IAOHONYIN

SSOUD 23d SANVILIM




31

SYVA ;3708

SNOILD3S / NV1d M20a

#133HS
I=,8/1
an ks K |..,u| & 8 WA
— @m ION. Wvb(' w =8/ J31VS JiHdvyo
L T o
 #103roMd L e

NOILO3HIO S;MINMO AS 31900 OL FADNIAYIS HILYM ONY HIMOI  »
‘SNOLLVONIWNODTY

SHIUNLOVINNVIN ¥3d O3TIVAISNI 38 OL JWVMANYH 1Y o
"a71314 IHL NI SNOISNIWI

12vX3 AJIH3A OL NAISNODSIY HOLOVHINOD “/+ SNOISNIWIQ =

S3LON NOILONYLSNOD

| "dAL 'SQ¥V08 %930 N33MLIE FovVds
z «2/1 8 NOILYDO1 ISIOF 'v3@ SM3uos
F Y030 88 .6X8# (2) HLIM Q310INNOD

=%/l 0-2L ‘T

(WND3 40} ONIMDIG "L'd oxg

=

E - =

ONY G3aNDIS §S3TNN S~
QWA LON 3V SNvId 5 &
= — (dAL) 390H GIHONN-3Ud NI D0Y __ &
ams| O 1_ Y0 OLNI INIWAZANT .S /M TYSN43y #\ s B
83| » OL N3ARIQ $3Ud Y000 "L'd 'Vid 2l - — ; 7 SSZLSLTNOSAIS /M LNSE
ax3 2 7 & YIGNNT "Ld OL LIANNOD *9/0 .21
®*£a| SITOBTRHLSS W (I STV 1d L 7 i ® SLSIOr %000 ¥3TWNT “L'd 0ixE
#1800 o _ v10.0} OL N8 438NN 'L'd 0LXZ — = SLI08-MYHL S5, v7E (Zhm ;
ig3lom /0 .9 ® SANYYILS E# ¥ 31 HvaTy L -~ S3d OL GILDINNOD HIFNNT
m 2B |5 4 (6) IMWYIR J1L "ONOD 81002 - = _ "L'd 01XZ (2) 'SNOILYDOT 1411 .
rZe gr K — N < _ s Lv08 2 NOWISNVHL @ s1N3g
mmm.dl:._ T U ekt et
> mn W Z - __ |_.mw_ T T et | e g i d =
0 :
oL |®2
& 2ilcZ
225 m
I 4 = g
wa| MM
g 23 8 s
8 &8 Z ) 1
~N @ = - — i
i _® ] S N
5 = WA Wi-8 Mt Wt Y
i Q
il = 42 i e = = 14 1¥08 HOLVAZ 13 30Is 030522
m m F m _ — S Yz} 30 NOILYOO') 0350dONd
= o P 2> .
Q [~ 0= ll— . Ld71Y08 HOLYAZ3 30IS 53qs 7z
m 09 |E§ _P.“I_ o= A LT 40 NOILYJ01 0350d0Nd
3l Eo |5 L= g}
4 oo g 1 e A
o |2 :
2 <4 |23 [N 4
| o1 33
A Do 3 F.|| Y s —— ,
g OX | Yo
I 4m
I
<
- <
/ g




1202 ‘9z ‘ony
___®eq
682

#1O3FOMd

QONY 03N©IS sSIINN
QFVA LON 33V SNV g

2 e}
@ F3 w
*2al T
*E

geeis
zmd om
=R Al ‘
re | chr
38 55m
SInzz
op |80
282
§iom
* 3

@3 &2
88| 2

I

74 ‘HOVIE ANOT0D A3M

U0 H1SL 6 107
‘NOLLYOOT ONIMOTIOS FHL
04 G3S0d0¥d NOILONMLSNOD | |

|
[y

llf
i

Qw
3

0-8+ (29 am3)

)

S7Iv13a M¥00aq

T=/T
WvV13d NOILO3S

Bt
LN
\ A
U e ey
T T —— ..,.

M .
i S h

SNOLVONIAWODZY | /
— SANYWNID 1IN avoe / \
‘A313 2018 930 522 AT TIVESN] \ ./ 8

(dAL) 310H A3HINNd-3ua
SIM YSNIH OL NIARIG

b SLI08-NMHL S8 .47E 2V S

NIIOH dvO OLNI INSWaZEW
NYId ONIWVSS §34 S311d #0200 —

'ViQ 0L OL AN M3AANT ‘L 'd 01Xz

A
L ]

%

(— AL 'SONVOH Y930 NIIMLIE 30vas
<&t ¥ NOLVOO ISIOF V3B Smauos
#330 89 .6 (2) HLIM 031 93INNOD

-—

=

=

[ ¢8" T/t
mewv V130 NOILO3S

B

.H....v' FTCH A3HANNY-3M NI OO dvQ

OINLININGIBNS 5 /M TSN43y 0L

NIARO S37id “ONOD 1SVDTUd SZAXZE

070 8 SANYUILS £ B9

7 MVEIY 98 (E) M WYIR 311, 81%.07

—_— WY38 OINI +E SONVHLS
37d "U3aW3 B 350dxa

TTT~——  SE£IH NOSJWIS M
“ONOD 01 N3LSYH 0/0
918 SISIOF “1d otxz

‘dAL 'SQYV08 Y030 NIIMLIE Tovds
~LH- B RO LRACE vail AL
%030 S8 .£x8# {2) Hitm U3LO3NNOD
{1vn03 ¥o) snbioIn L'd 9%z

“dAL ‘01N YvE3Y o (2)

? 801 HvaIY o (£} /M WyIB 31 "ONOD .ST02X.8L

SLI08-NYHL S5 .0/
(2 sTMY Ol G3LIBNNOD ¥IaWN L'd otxz
(@) :NoIvo0T 14n VO B NOJLISNYHL B SIN3g

/

{1VNba ¥O) BNBII0 L'd PE s

———INIDVAS M04 NV)d 33— &

NY1d ¥3d 197 Lvos
"A313 3015 930 922 wZL -

,/ SSZESLTNOSWIS M LNI8 MIENMT “L'g oLvg 213
— Q3LI3INNOD "2/ .21 B ¥3TWNT “L'd 0132 's1s10r

32




I, Pamela Caley, Owner of 240 15™ Circle, Key Colony Beach, adjoining property

to John Igotz, 250 15" Circle, Key Colony Beach, give-say-permssion to John Hotz
$0 havil’a wood dock with a 24k elevator boat lift installed. [

f we me cbjecteo®

@r{ﬂ/ Kﬁ&fb@e‘r

g

Pamela Caley

ez —

Notary

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

MY ON EXPIRES JUNE 23, 2026

33



I, Elias Monroy / RGSG INC. / Monroy Investments LLC, Owner of Lot 9, Block
3, 15™ Circle, Key Colony Beach, adjoining property to John Hotz, 250 15% Circle,
Key Colony Beach, give my permission to John Hotz to have a wood dock with a
24k elevator boat lift installed.

!
Elias M/eroy

/

.”/ |

R Z—

Notary

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JUNE 23, 2026




I, Rafael Garcia / RGSG INC. / Monroy Investments LLC, Owner of Lot 9, Block
3, 15" Circle, Key Colony Beach, adjoining property to John Hotz, 250 15% Circle,
Key Colony Beach, give my permission to John Hotz to have a wood dock with a
24k elevator boat lift installed.

[/

Rafael Garcia

Notary

35



Reece & Associates

PO Box 432123

Big Pine Key, FL 33043 US
(305) 872-1348
accounting@reecesurveying.com

A REECE & ASSOCIATES
- NP NG LA TG P
Y o (2 130

BILL TO SHIP TO INVOICE 22070705
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
ATTN: DAVE TURNER ATTN: DAVE TURNER
600 W OCEAN DR 600 W OCEAN DR DATE 09/12/2022 TERMS Due on receipt
KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051 KEY COLONY BEACH, FL 33051
305-849-0273 DUE DATE 09/12/2022
h
PROPERTY ADDRESS CITY/KEY BUYER
OCEAN DR AND SADOWSKI CSWY KEY COLONY BEACH CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QrYy RATE  AMOUNT
STD STANDARD BOUNDARY SURVEY/TOPO WITH 1 520000  5,200.00
ELEVATIONS

TOTAL DUE $5,200.00

36



AT Invoice
N

Date Invoice #
9/13/2022 K20395

Lanier Plans, Inc dba KorKat
221 Cable Industrial Way
Carroliton, GA 30117

PLAYGROUNDS £ SiTE AMENITIES
770-214-9322

Bill To ' Ship To
City of Key Colony Beach City of Key Colony Beach g
POB 510141 600 W. Ocean Drive ik L)
Key Colony Beach, FL 33051 Key Colony Beach, FL 33051 §)
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Due Date
wC 9/13/2022 9/13/2022
ltem Code Quantity Description Price Each Class Amount
CONTRACT 11 CONTRACT # 06-14-2022 City of Key Colony ... $94,683.07
RFP 2022-08
‘PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT
Total sales tax calculated by AvaTax City of Key Colony ... 0.00
. $94,683.07
Thank you for your business. Total
redi $0.00
Phone # Fax # E-mail PaymentSIC ts
) Balance Due $94,683.07
770-214-9322 770-214-9323 GinaS@KorKat.com
Deposit Due $47,341.54
Page 1

37



REGCEIVED

SUPERIOR ELECT&\I(\) SEP 13 2022 Invoice

% of the Florida Keys, Inc., c Date Invoice #
PO Box £22672 By: ...... M

Murnthon Sheres, FL 33052 8/2/2022 09-20841
305-481-7182

Bill To Job Address
City of Key Colony Beach City Hall

Date Received H -13 -anJ

Payment Warrant
Paid By Check #
Date . .
Charge To: . |

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER(S) ON CHECK PAYMENTS

Quantity Description Price Amount
City Hall
11200 Amp Meter Combo 267.99 267.99
1| Homeline SQ D 125 AMP D/P Circuit Breaker 286.83 286.83
1/Q0 SQ D 100 AMP D/P Circuit Breaker 185.96 185.96
12-1/2" GE Universal Rain Tight Hub 89.00 89.00
1|2-1/2""PVC Service Entrance Cap 172.32 172.32
20 | 1/2" Galvanized Uni-Strut Channel 1.90 38.00
24 1/2" Allthread - Galvanized 1.80 43.20
75]2/0 THHN Stranded Wire 9.99 749.25
16 | 2-1/2" PVC Conduit - Schedule 40 9.99 159.84
6 | 2-1/2" UNI-Strut Pipe Clamp 32.56 195.36
1]1/2" FLAT SS WASHER 2.28 228
1| 2-1/2" Male Terminal Adapter 4.86 4.86
150 | 1-1/2" PVC Conduit - Schedule 40 5.86 879.00
10| 1-1/2" Standard PVC Coupling 299 29.90
1[HEX NUT 1/4 0.96 0.96
6| 1/2" THREADED ROD 12.13 72.78
20 1-1/2" PVC Conduit - Schedule 80 10.86 21720
4] 1-1/2" Conduit Locknut 1.80 7.20
4| 1-1/2" Plastic Bushing 201 8.04
81 1/2" PVC 90 Elbow - Plain End 11.58 92.64
4(1/2" Male Terminal Adapter 0.85 3.40
300 | #3 THHN Stranded Wire 3.92 1,176.00
Phone # Fax# E-mail
Balance Due
305-797-8155 305-743-0290 superelectrickey@aol.com
For Billing Questions Please Call 305-797-8155.
. . We Accept All Major Credit Cards.
1. Superior Electric of the FL Keys, INC shall not be held accountable for erors or omissions in designs by others.
2. Superior Electric of the FL Keys, INC shall not be held accountable for indirect loss or damages.
3. Materials purchased by Superior Electric of the FL Keys, INC is warranted for up to one year from date of installation. Warranty is good for one
service call on parts and labor,
4. Starting June 1st, 2017 interest on any past due/unpaid balance(s) greater than 30 days will be applied at the highest applicable rate allowed by
law.
5. Starting June 1st, 2017 all invoices past due 90 days will be sent to collections. If collection is required, the customer agrees to pay all
reasonable cost of collections, including all attoney fees and cost.

Page 1

38



SUPERIOR ELECT‘&\C Invoice

f of the Florida Keys, Inc. Date Invoice #
PO Box 522672
Murnthon Shores, FL 33052 8/2/2022 09-20841
305-481-7182
Bill To Job Address
City of Key Colony Beach City Hall

PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER(S) ON CHECK PAYMENTS

Quantity Description Price Amount
300 (#4 THHN Stranded Wire 3.78 1,134.00
250 | #6 THHN Stranded Wire 2.00 500.00
2|1-1/2" UNI-Strut Pipe Clamp 20.98 41.96
7|HoursLabor-2 Men  (Jose & Tim) 7/22/2022 180.00 1,260.00
Temporary Service
7|Hours Labor -2 Men  (Jose & Tim) 7/25/2022 180.00 1,260.00
2 | Hours Labor - 2 Men (Richard, Jandy & Liban) 7/25/2022 180.00 360.00

Temporary Service

Phone # Fax# E-mail

Balance Due $9,237.97

305-797-8155 305-743-0290 superelectrickey@aol.com

For Billing Questions Please Call 305-797-315 5.

. . We Accept All Major Credit Cards. | .
1. Superior Electric of the FL Keys, INC shall not be held accountable for efrors or omissions in designs by others.

2. Superior Electric of the FL Keys, INC shall not be held accountable for indirect loss or damages.

3. Materials purchased by Superior Electric of the FL Keys, INC is warranted for up to one year from date of installation. Warranty is good for one
service call on parts and labor.

4. Starting June 1st, 2017 interest on any past duefunpaid balance(s) greater than 30 days will be applied at the highest applicable rate allowed by
law.

5. Starting June 1st, 2017 all invoices past due 90 days will be sent to collections. If collection is required, the customer agrees to pay all
reasonable cost of collections, including all attorney fees and cost,

Page 2

39



RMPK FUNDING, Inc.

601 Heritage Drive

#402

Jupiter, FL 33458
(561)745-2401
rruskay@rmpkfunding.com
www.rmpkfunding.com

INVOICE

BILL TO

City of Key Colony Beach
P.O. Box 510141

Key Colony Beach, FL
33051-0141

RECEIVED

SEP%&E}OZZ
wBy: .....

C/

| e
RMPK
FUNDING

DATE RECEIVED q“ l& &QQA

PAYMENT WARRANT 3

PAID BY CHECK #

DATE

CHARGETO: __ 5 ) ©.-DY 3

DESCRIPTION
Resilient Florida

Planning, preparation, and submission of 2023 Resilient
Florida Grant Program application. Application for Erosion
Control in the amount of $132,000 submitted to FDEP on

09/1/22.
Resilient Florida

Planning, preparation; and submission of 2023 Resilient
Florida Grant Program application. Application for Lift Station
Rehab in the amount of $35,375 submitted to FDEP on

09/1/22.

BALANCE DUE

INVOICE # 2403

DATE 09/08/2022

DUE DATE 10/08/2022
TERMS Net 30

QTY

RATE AMOUNT
3,000.00 3,000.00
3,000.00 3,000.00

$6,000l00

40



FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
DIRK M. SMITS, ESQUIRE, Individually and
VERNIS & BOWLING OF THE FLORIDA KEYS, P.A
AND
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT to the Agreement (the "First Amendment") is made between
DIRK M. SMITS, ESQUIRE, Individually and VERNIS & BOWLING OF THE FLORIDA
KEYS, P.A, (collectively the “Firm™) and CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, a
Florida municipal corporation (the "City").

This First Amendment restates and duplicates the Agreement in all respects other than as reflected
in strike-through/add format below reflecting the changes made by this First Amendment. Other
than as set forth in strike-though/add format herein, the terms of the Agreement remain the same
as set forth previously and in full force and effect as originally written. This First Amendment
amends the Contract Term and constitutes and is deemed an "Amendment" as defined and required
in the Agreement.

WHEREAS, The Firm and the City entered into a certain Agreement (the "Agreement")
effective June 24, 2021, attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth in
this First Amendment, the Firm and the City agree as follows.

Section 1. Amendment to Agreement. The Term of the Agreement is amended to read as
follows:

Hekok

1. TERM

The term of this Contract shall remain in force beginning Thursday, July 1, 2021 to
Octeber1;2022 Thursday, December 1. 2022 after which, additional THREE (3) years options
are available with the mutual consent of both parties. Section three (3) may be renegotiated after
ONE (1) year and is subject to budget review.

41



kkk

Section 2. Legal & Retainer Services. The hourly rates and monthly retainer agreed upon in
Section 3 of the Agreement will remain in effect through December 1, 2022. After December 1,
2022, those terms can be modified.

Section 3. No Further Modifications. All other terms and conditions of the existing
Agreement not in conflict or superseded by this First Amendment shall remain in full force and
effect as if set for the herein.

Section 3. Effective Date. This First Amendment shall be effective on this day of
September, 2022,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this First Amendment on the respective
dates under each signature: The Firm, signing by and through its Managing Partner,
and by the City by and through its City Manager, attested to by the City Clerk.

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

By:

Print Name Date
Title

Dirk M. Smits, B.C.S. Date
Title

42



CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

Warrant Number

Items paid for the month ended

General Fund Checking Account - 5472
General Fund Checking Account - 6871
Escrow Account - 5537

Payroll Account - 2942

Infrastructure Account - 8644

Road Reserve Account - 8677

Impact Fees Account - 8669

First State Bank - 3703

Sewer Money Mkt - 0301

Stormwater Account - 0128

Sewer Account - 6006

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

0822

August 31, 2022

$190,159.23

$74,149.85

$1,300.00

$34,937.55

$62,532.18

$363,078.81

43



WEekL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the wundersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

\S%D/ﬁ’ﬁfét”f -Z/ 22

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in saild Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In sald Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florlda, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and

that The Weekly Newspapers is in full
(o] i a
I

Official seme

/ Sworn to and sypscribed before me
thls / _/_day of , 2022,
(SEAL)

A botte ¥yoea bn

Notary

; CHARLOTTE HRUSKA
“4 Notary Public - State of Florida
: Commission # HH 268536

™ My Comm. Expires Sep 1, 2026
" Bonded through National Notary Assn,

555 AP ORat the conclson t

Location: Temporary Gty Haf,
Goow.OceanDrhe;gwaolony
Beach, FL 3305

CftyHallofKeyColonyBuch
arryperson
the K Cdonyseadiﬂty
by mlsgon with respect to
any matter considered at the
%iepammne;emmngrd
a
ofthe proceeding and for such

purpose may need to ensure
ﬂuuverbatﬁmecord

o

i you are unable to attend the
Publlc Hearlngs onThursday
September ﬂf

Thursday, September nd, 2022,
bmwlshtocomment,pkm

to: City
cmmmmswm,

Tohepubllshed On or before
Sepumben 2022
City of Key Colony Beach

Publish:
September 1, 2022
The Weekly Newspaper

44



WEeekL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroce County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in said newspaper in the
issues of: (date(s) of publication)

B /4{/& ust l) 027
7 7

Affiant further says that the said WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in saild Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In said Monroe County, Florida, once
each week (on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, in Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and

that The Weekly Newspapers is in_full
compliance with Chapter 50 of the
Elorida_State Statutes on legal and
o] i ertl .

S

“Sworn to and subscribed before me
this_# day of 2022,
(SE;L)

Notary

CHARLOTTE HRUSKA

ffﬂ I"'% Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission # HH 268536
" My Comm, Expires Sep 1, 2026
Bonm through Nationat Nmry Assn,

CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH

NOTICE OF CODE AMENDMENT

HEARINGS

READING DATES OF ORDINANCE

NO. 2022-478

theCiy Commisiny e

wil hotlyd ok ot |

Hearlngs 1o hear amendments to
Code of| Ofdmances.

n&!"%ﬁe B

o35 A auhe conduslon of

ﬂ\eprbrPubl ¢ Vartance Hearing,

Location; Tempora Hall
G
The Ordinance to be

pro
Is IOR%ANCE 2022—478].
DINANCE OF

SECTION 12-IOPRDHBITNG“
FLORIDA LAW EXCEPT WITHIN
DESIGNATED SMOKING AREAS
OF A MUNICIPAL PARKOR

MUNCIPALLY CONTROLLED
BEACH AND BEACH PARK:
RoFA,, CODIFICATION AND
Anﬁzfrl‘scnvemn'lmmmd
mm.gsmfw be heard with

E?“m._

purpose may need fo
thaumbatimrer.uldofﬂ\e
mam'%dunmm'ﬁhv:g‘ny
by
youaareurablemmmdthe

Pubiie *""&"E‘a%’;“nﬁ'f“"
g Thursday, r 22nd, 2022,
hut wis?ay E&“mh piease

B(MSIOIM.
Key Colon%ach, FL 33051 and
yourcommm

Cltg‘of Kev(okmy Beach, Florida

45



WeekL

Published Weekly
Marathon, Monroe County, Florida

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF MONROE

Before the undersigned authority
personally appeared JASON KOLER who
on oath, says that he is PUBLISHER of
the WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS, a weekly
newspaper published in Marathon, in
Monroe County, Florida: that the
attached copy of advertisement was
published in sald newspaper in the
issues of; (date(s) of publication)

er L. R0,

Affiant further says that the sald WEEKLY
NEWSPAPERS is a newspaper published
at Marathon, in said Monroe County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has
heretofore been continuously published
In sald Monroe County, Florida, once
each week {on Thursday) and has been
qualified as a second class mail matter at
the post office in Marathon, In Monroe
County, Florida, for a period of one year
next preceding the first publication of
the attached copy of advertisement. The
affiant further says that he has neither
paid nor promised any person, firm, or
corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this  advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper(s) and
that i
compliance with Chapter 50 of the

i al and
Official rti t

/Sworn to and subscribed before me
-this_{ day of 2022,
(SEAL)

Ehrcehba

Notary

- Commission # HH 268536
¥ e My Comm, Expires Sep 1, 2026
Bonded through Nationat Motary Assn.

46



ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 473

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA,
RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A CERTIFICATION AND
RECERTIFICATION PROCESS FOR EXISTING AND FUTURE
MULTISTORY STRUCTURES BY ADDING SECTION 6-37, AS
AUTHORIZED BY FLORIDA LAW; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS THEREOF FOUND TO BE CONFLICT;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY,
REPEAL, CODIFIFCATION, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida (the “City™), is a Florida Municipal
Corporation with such power and authority as has been conferred upon it by the Florida
Constitution and Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, and

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, grants the City, broad municipal home rule
powers to provide for the health, safety, and welfare of its residents, business owners, and visitors
by enacting regulations for the protection of the public; and

WHEREAS, in light of the recent deadly collapse of the Champlain Tower, it has become
readily apparent that there is a significant danger posed by failing to more frequently review and
inspect older structures; and

WHEREAS, municipalities across the State of Florida are taking action to strengthen their
building inspection and certification protocols to help combat such dangers; and

WHEREAS, to promote the health and safety of the citizens of the City, and further help
prevent any similar such disasters that could be caused by a failing structure, a certification and
re-certification process must be implemented; and

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2022, during the Special Legislative Session, the Govemnor
signed into law, Senate Bill 4D, filed in the Florida Legislature in response to the Surfside collapse
that occurred last year, which effectively modifies Chapters 553, 718, 719, and 720, Florida
Statutes; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 4D establishes a statewide structural inspection program,
requiring condominium and cooperative associations to conduct milestone structural inspections
of their respective buildings and to further perform structure integrity reserve studies in order to
ensure that condominiums, cooperative buildings, and other multi-story buildings are safe for their
continued intended use; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 4d became effective law on June 29, 2022, and the City
Commission of the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida (the “City Commission™), has determined
a public health and safety need to establish a certification and recertification process for existing
and future multi-story buildings located with the city limits; and

47



Ordinance No. 2022-473 — Building Certification/Recertification
Page No. 2

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Key Colony Beach finds and declares
that the adoption of this Ordinance is appropriate, and in the public interest of this community.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Strikethrough = deletion Bold underline = addition

Section 1: Recitals

The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Section 2: Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon approval by the City Commission.

Section 3: Amendment

That Section < Chapter 6. Article II, Section 6-37 > is hereby added to the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, and read as follows:

Sec. 6-37. —Certification and recertification of existing and future multi-story structures.

The City Commission hereby adopts the regulations for the establishment of a certification
and recertification process for existing and future multi-story structures located within the
city limits of the City of Kev Colony Beach, Florida, as AUTHORIZED by Florida Law. SB
4d. as adopted in the 2022 Special Legislative Session, and further codified in the Chapter
2022-269, Laws of Florida.

Section 4: Severability and Conflict

If any portion of this Ordinance is declared by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not be deemed to affect the remaining portions of
this ordinance. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to
the extent of such conflict.

Section S: Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances and Land Development Regulations

The provisions of this Ordinance shall be included and incorporated into the Code of
Ordinances and Land Development Regulations of the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, as an
addition or amendment thereto, and shall be appropriately renumbered to conform to the uniform
numbering system of the code.

-[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank]-

48



Ordinance No. 2022-473 — Building Certification/Recertification
Page No. 3

Section 6: Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its adoption by the City of Key Colony Beach
Commission.

FIRST READING by the City of Key Colony Beach City Commission this 8% day of September
2022.

Mayor Patricia Trefry NO YES X
Vice-Mayor Tom Harding NO YES X
Commissioner John DeNeale NO YES X
Commissioner Ron Sutton NO YES X
Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey = NO YES X

SECOND READING AND DULY ADOPTED by the City of Key Colony Beach City
Commission on this 22%¢ day of September 2022.

Mayor Patricia Trefry NO YES
Vice-Mayor Tom Harding NO YES
Commissioner John DeNeale NO YES
Commissioner Ron Sutton NO YES
Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey = NO YES

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KEY
COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, this 22™ day of September 2022.

Patricia Trefry, Mayor

Silvia Gransee, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Dirk M. Smits, Esq. B.C.S., City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-478

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH,
FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
DESIGNATED SMOKING AREAS WITHIN MUNICIPAL PARKS
AND BEACHES; AMENDING ARTICLE II, CHAPTER 12 OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES ADDING A NEW SECTION 12-10
PROHIBITING SMOKING, AS AUTHORIZED BY FLORIDA LAW
EXCEPT WITHIN DESIGNATED SMOKING AREAS OF A
MUNICIPAL PARK OR MUNCIPALLY CONTROLLED BEACH
AND BEACH PARK; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY, REPEAL,
CODIFICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 386.209, Florida Statutes, provides that the regulation of smoking
is preempted to the State of Florida; and

WHEREAS, the youth in communities throughout Florida currently play on
playgrounds, athletic fields, skate parks, aquatic facilities, and other recreation facilities with
inconsiderate smokers around the children providing them unhealthy secondhand smoke; and

WHEREAS, according to a 2020 report published by the United States Department of
Health and Human Services, the Surgeon General has found that tobacco smoke is the leading
cause of preventable disease, disability, and death in the United States. The Surgeon General has
also previously found that tobacco smoke contains over 7,000 chemicals, including hundreds that
are toxic and up to 69 that are known to cause cancer and exposure to secondhand smoke can
cause numerous health problems and has been linked to cancer and other fatal diseases; and

WHEREAS, HB 105 and SB 224 were filed in the Florida Legislature for the 2022
Legislative Session, to allow local governments to protect the youth of their community by
designating smoke-free zones or designated smoking areas within a municipality or county; and

WHEREAS, the staff analysis published for HB 105 references various studies from
United Health Foundation, America’s Health Rankings, the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (“CDC”), and others on the impact that smoking has on the health of citizens; and

WHEREAS, the reports referenced in the staff analysis for HB 105 further states that
secondhand smoke is generally defined as smoke from burning tobacco products or smoke that is
exhaled by a tobacco smoker. Exposure to secondhand smoke can cause numerous health
problems and has been causally linked to cancer and other fatal diseases. Studies suggest that
secondhand smoke in crowded outdoor areas can cause concentrations of air contaminants
comparable to those caused by indoor smoking; and

WHEREAS, the CDC states that secondhand smoke is generally defined as smoke from
burning tobacco products or smoke that is exhaled by a tobacco smoker; and

50



Ordinance No. 2022-478 - Smoke-free Zones or Designated Smoking Areas
Page 2

WHEREAS, HB 105, as amended, passed the Florida Legislature on March 2, 2022, and
was later signed into law by the Governor on June 24, 2022; and

WHEREAS, HB 105 became effective law on July 1, 2022, and the City Commission of
the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida (the “City Commission”), has determined a public health
and safety need to establish designated smoking areas within the municipal parks and municipal
beaches of Key Colony Beach; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Key Colony Beach finds and declares
that the adoption of this Ordinance is appropriate, and in the public interest of this community.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Strikethrough = deletion Bold underline = addition

Section 1: Recitals

The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Section 2: Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon final approval by the City Commission.

Section 3: Amendment

That Section 12-10 of Article II of Chapter 12 is hereby added to the Code of Ordinances
of the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, and reads as follows:

Sec. 12-10. — Adoption of Designated Smoking Areas within Municipal Parks and
Municipal Beach Parks.

The City Commission hereby adopts regulations prohibiting smoking, except in designated
areas of municipal parks and municipal beach parks and as exempted by the Florida
Legislature (unfiltered cigars), as authorized by Florida Law, HB 105, adopted in the 2022
Legislative Session and codified in Chapter 2022-213. Laws of Florida.

The City Commission may adopt and amend as necessary. by resolution, specific
designated smoking areas in each municipal park and municipal beach park within the
City as authorized by Chapter 2022-213. Laws of Florida.

Section 4: Severability and Conflict

If any portion of this Ordinance is declared by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not be deemed to affect the remaining portions of
this ordinance. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to
the extent of such conflict.

51



Ordinance No. 2022-478 - Smoke-free Zones or Designated Smoking Areas
Page 3

Section 5: Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances and Land Development Regulations

The provisions of this Ordinance shall be included and incorporated into the Code of
Ordinances and Land Development Regulations of the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, as an
addition or amendment thereto, and shall be appropriately renumbered to conform to the uniform

numbering system of the code.

Section 6: Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its final adoption by the City of Key Colony

Beach Commission.

FIRST READING by the City of Key Colony Beach City Commission this 25% day of August

2022.

Mayor Patricia Trefry NO YES X
Vice-Mayor Tom Harding NO YES X
Commissioner John DeNeale **excused**
Commissioner Ron Sutton NO YES X
Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey  NO YES X

SECOND READING AND DULY ADOPTED by the City of Key Colony Beach City

Commission on this 22nd day of September 2022.

Mayor Patricia Trefry NO YES
Vice-Mayor Tom Harding NO YES
Commissioner John DeNeale NO YES
Commissioner Ron Sutton NO YES
Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey =~ NO YES

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, this 22™ day of September 2022.

Patricia Trefry, Mayor

Silvia Gransee, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Dirk M. Smits, Esq. B.C.S., City Attorney



ORDINANCE NO. 2022 479

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA,
AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE VII, SECTIONS 2-86, 2-88, AND 2-93
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF KEY COLONY
BEACH RELATED TO MEETINGS OF THE CITY COMMISSION;
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS
THEREOF FOUND TO BE IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY, REPEAL, AND CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR
INCLUSION IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida (the “City”), is a Florida Municipal
Corporation with such power and authority as has been conferred upon it by the Florida
Constitution and Chapter 166, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, grants the City broad municipal home rule
powers to enact ordinances which represent official legislative action of the City Commission and
are enforceable as a matter of law; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Key Colony Beach (the “City
Commission™) wishes to amend Chapter 2, Article VII, Secs. 2-86; 2-88; and 2-93 of the City’s
Code of Ordinances (the “Code™) of in order to promote efficiency and costs savings with regard
to conducting official business of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Key Colony Beach finds and declares
that the adoption of this Ordinance is appropriate, and in the public interest of this community.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KEY COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Strilcethrough = deletion Bold underline = addition

Section 1: Recitals

The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated by reference.

Section 2: Effective Date

This Ordinance shall become effective upon approval and adoption by the City
Commission. This Ordinance shall sunset six (6) months after the effective date.

Section 3: Amendment

Sections < Chapter 2, Article VII > of the City of Key Colony Beach Code of Ordinances
shall be amended to read as follows:

53



Ordinance No. 2022-479 — Meeting Organization Ordinance
Page No. 2

Sec. 2-86. — Agenda.

The mayer Mayor with the advice of the eity—elerk City Clerk and eommissioners
Commissioners, shall prepare an agenda of sub]ects to be acted on for each meetmg —”Phe—ageﬁda

eemm*ss*en—heaﬂng—The agenda shall be made avallable to the Commlssmners bv the Frldav

immediately prior to any regular commission meeting or four (4) days before any special or
emergency meeting, time permitting. The order of the agenda may be changed during a meeting
by a majority vote of the eity-eommissien City Commission. A new subject that requires urgent
attention may be added to the agenda during a meeting by a majority vote of the eity-ecemmissien
City Commission.

(Ord. No. 353-2003, 2-13-03; Ord. No. 2022- )

Sec. 2-88. — Order of business.

All regular meeting of the city commission should follow an established order of business.
The order is as follows:

(1) Call to order.

(2) Minutes-: Correspondence and citizen comments.

(3) Rep : Be epartments: Minutes.

4) Uﬁﬁmshed—busmess— Reports from committees and departments.
(5) Items of discussion/approval.

(6) City administrator items for discussion.

D-Ordinanee-and-reselutions—City Attorney’s report.

(8) Commissionersreports-or-comments: Ordinances and resolutions.
(9) Gity-attorney-report: Commissioner’s reports and comments.

(10) Correspondence-and-citizen-comments: Adjournment.
HH——Adjournment:

(Ord. No. 353-2003, 2-13-03; Ord. No. 2022- , )

-[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank]-

54



Ordinance No. 2022-479 — Meeting Organization Ordinance
Page No. 3

Sec. 2-93. — Organizational and Regular meetings.

An organizational meeting of the City Commission will be held on the third Thursday
of November of each year, unless the organizational meeting falls on a legal holiday, at which
time the organizational meeting shall be rescheduled by either (1) a majority vote of the City
Commission or (2) a showing of exceptional circumstances in a writing directed to the Mavyor
no less than three (3) business days before the organizational meeting of the City Commission
is scheduled to take place. All organizational meetings of the City Commission shall be held
in the City Hall of the City of Key Colony Beach or such other appropriate designated place.

Regular meetlngs of the eﬂ:y—eemmms*en Cltv Commlsswn shall be held at 9:30 a.m.-on

— ; shele—a-tk ofth : 0 =< .onthethlrd
Thursdav of each month unless the regular meet_g falls on a leg&hohdav. at which time
the regular meeting shall be rescheduled at the discretion of the City Commission. All regular
meetings of the City Commission may be moved and rescheduled by either (1) a majority
vote of the city commission or (b) a showing of exceptional circumstances in a writing
directed to the Mayor no less than three (3) business days before the regular meeting of the
City Commission is scheduled to take place. All regular meetings of the City Commission
shall be held in the City Hall of the City of Key Colony Beach or such other appropriate
designated place.

(Ord. No. 353-2003, 2-13-03; Ord. No. 366-2003, 12-11-03; Ord. No. 2022- ) )

Section 4: Severability and Conflict

If any portion of this Ordinance is declared by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable, such declaration shall not be deemed to affect the remaining portions of
this ordinance. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to
the extent of such conflict.

Section 5: Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances of Kev Colony Beach. Florida

The provisions of this Ordinance shall be included and incorporated into the Code of
Ordinances of the City of Key Colony Beach, Florida, as an addition or amendment thereto, and
shall be appropriately renumbered to conform to the uniform numbering system of the Code.

FIRST READING by the City of Key Colony Beach City Commission this 8" day of September,
2022.

Mayor Patricia Trefry NO YES X
Vice Mayor Tom Harding NO YES X
Commissioner John DeNeale NO YES X
Commissioner Ron Sutton NO YES X
Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey ~ NO YES X

55



Ordinance No. 2022-479 — Meeting Organization Ordinance
Page No. 4

SECOND READING AND DULY ADOPTED by the City of Key Colony Beach City
Commission on this 22" day of September, 2022.

Mayor Patricia Trefry NO YES
Vice-Mayor Tom Harding NO YES
Commissioner John DeNeale NO YES
Commissioner Ron Sutton NO YES
Commissioner Beth Ramsay-Vickrey NO YES

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF KEY
COLONY BEACH, FLORIDA, this 22™ day of September, 2022.

Patricia Trefry, Mayor

Silvia Gransee, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:

Dirk M. Smits, Esq., B.C.S., City Attorney

56



Key Colony Beach City Commission

Noise Ordinance review comparison, and recommendations

155e22 Tom Harding

Summary of comparison of other Florida Cities and Counties for Noise
Ordinances:

Majority of the areas have transitioned to a decibel (dBA)
maximum rating system, some limited subjective noise
evaluations remain

Majority have limits for daytime noise levels, and typical
“sleeping times” which are 10 PM to 7 AM

Some areas with specific noise requirements for vacation
rentals

Marathon has a boat noise restriction to use as an example,
which agrees with other States in the U.S.

For resident lawn maintenance and use of power tools,
majority limit usage to non-sleeping hours, non-use from 10
PMto 7 AM

Hollywood Florida has the most comprehensive noise
ordinance and they have recently updated their ordinance

57



Recommendations:

e Keep our current noise ordinance, with below modifications
* Review Marathon Florida boat noise ordinance, which states:

O No person shall operate any vessel on the water to exceed
90 dBA at a distance of 50 feet from the vessel. Would
require adding verbiage of the decibel measurement system
for this lie item.

e Review vacation rental additional restrictions:

o Yearly review of our Noise Ordinance in the Property
Managers Training Class and require review and signature
from the Property Managers they have read and understand
the Ordinance.

o Consider, requiring posting the noise ordinance at all
vacation rental properties for guests’ awareness

58



